

## WWW.GIOVANNICAPRIOTTI.COM

### PROFILE

Giovanni Capriotti is an independent documentary photographer and videographer pursuing long-form visual narratives with a focus on unique and intimate stories exposing how time and inevitability of compromise affect families, communities, history and human condition. As a visual communicator, Giovanni juggles photography, video and text across several platforms and clients, delivering top notch editorial and brand journalism content. Nonetheless he has a genuine passion in helping others to develop their own visual voice as a guest lecturer and through his seminars and workshops. His work has been shown in exhibitions and installations at venues around the world, including the **World Press Photo Foundation, NPAC, Contact Photography Festival, Italian Institute of Culture, Knulp - DDProject, Tokyo International Foto Awards, IGR Bingham Cup, PX3 - Prix De La Photographie Paris.**

### EXPERIENCE

2017-Present: **UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH HUMBER** - Multimedia Image/Video Producer  
2016-Present: **UNHCR** - Freelance Contributor - Photographer  
2015-Present: **TORONTO STAR** - Freelance Contributor - Photographer/Videographer  
2015-Present: **MACLEAN'S MAGAZINE** - Freelance Contributor - Photographer  
2015-Present: **LOYALIST COLLEGE** - Photojournalism Program Guest Lecturer and Advisory Board Member  
2015-2016: **MONTREAL GAZETTE** - Stringer - Photographer/Videographer  
2013-2015: **LOYALIST COLLEGE PHOTOJOURNALISM PROGRAM** - Student  
2004-2013: **ALITALIA AIRLINE** - Inflight Magazine - Staff Photographer  
1997-2004: **ALITALIA AIRLINE** - Revenue Management - Analyst

**OTHER CLIENTS AND PUBLICATIONS:** The Globe and Mail/ Canadian Press/ Corriere Della Sera/ La Stampa/ National Geographic Italia/ Canon/ Spiegel Online/ Têtu/ Il Post/ Ciao Praga / RAI3/ Lens Magazine/ Postmedia/ National Post/ Ottawa Citizen/ Edmonton Journal/ QMI Agency/ Metro Rome/ Metro Toronto/ Ontario HIV Treatment Network/ Canadian Aboriginal AIDS Network/ Yamaha Music/ GCI Canada/ Bristol-Myers Squibb/ Canadian Bar Association Magazine/ Ontario Community Newspapers Association/ Rotary International/ Canadian Community Newspapers Association

### AWARDS

2018: **PX3 Prix De La Photographie Paris** – Bronze Pro Press/Feature Story  
2018: **Tokyo Int'l Foto Awards** - Silver Editorial-Sports  
2018: **Tokyo Int'l Foto Awards** - Bronze Editorial-Photo Essay  
2018: **Siena Int'l Photography Awards** - Finalist  
2017: **World Press Photo** - 1<sup>st</sup> Place Sport Stories  
2017: **Lucie Foundation IPA** - 2<sup>nd</sup> Place Pro Editorial Photo Essay and Feature Story  
2017: **News Photographers Association Canada** - 3<sup>rd</sup> Place Picture Story Feature  
2017: **Ontario Premier Awards** - Nominee  
2017: **PX3 Prix De La Photographie Paris** - Honorable Mention Pro Press/Sports  
2017: **Lucie Foundation IPA** - 2 Honorable Mentions Pro Editorial Sport  
2016: **Lucie Foundation IPA** - Honorable Mention Pro Deeper Perspective  
2016: **Lucie Foundation IPA** - 2 Honorable Mentions Pro Editorial Feature Story  
2016: **Lucie Foundation IPA** - Honorable Mention Pro Editorial Sport  
2016: **CCNAwards** - 3<sup>rd</sup> Place Best Photo Essay  
2016: **OCNA** - 3<sup>rd</sup> Place Best Photo Layout  
2016: **OCNA** - Honorable Mention Student Photography  
2015: **School of Media Loyalist College** - Dean's List  
2015: **Loyalist College Doug Wicken Documentary Photography Award** - Winner  
2015: **News Photographers Association Canada** – Finalist/HM Student Photographer of The Year

### EDUCATION

2018: **NPPA Advanced Visual Storytelling Workshop**  
2013: **Loyalist College Photojournalism Program**

**LANGUAGES:** Fluent in **English** and **Italian**

**DRIVER'S LICENCE:** Ontario **Class G**